
 

      ADDENDUM NO 02 
CITY OF FAIRHOPE  

Bid No. 009-17 Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal 2017 

 
***REMOVE BIDDING SCHEDULE…  
***REPLACE WITH BIDDING SCHEDULE …REV1  
 
The following questions have been submitted by potential bidders and answers have been provided by the City’s 
Representative, John Saraceno, IEM, and Dan Ames, Purchasing Manager 
 
Question 1:    Is there an existing contract similar to this in place or previously in place? Are the bid 
 tabulations available? 
 
Answer 1:  Yes, on the website (www.fairhopeal.gov) for the City of Fairhope under Purchasing / bids  
 on page 1 of Archived Bids--- Bid No. 020-15 Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal 2015, with 
 one Contract Extension dated July 5, 2016 and ending on July 10, 2017. 
 
Question 2:     Please explain specifically how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated against the pricing 
 from another proposal, including the answer to these questions: 
 Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number which can then be 
 compared to the other proposals, and if so, what is the formula that will be used to derive that total 
 number? 
 Will extended totals (unit price multiplied by estimated quantity) be used to evaluate pricing? 
 Will all pricing line items be evaluated equally or will some line items receive more importance in the 
 evaluation?  If some line items will be evaluated as more important, what is the formula that will be 
 used to weight the importance of each line item? 
 

Answer 2: Quantities from Hurricane Ivan are used as a standard for comparison. So that 
 potential bidders will give lowest pricing to all line items, various line items will be selected for 
 the evaluation, and used consistently for each bid response. The line items chosen for the 
 last bid evaluation are on the website cited above, on the bid tabulation and recommendation 
 sheet 
 
Question 3: Request that Copy of State of Alabama Contractor License requirement be removed. 
 
Answer 3: No. In checking with the Alabama General Contractors’ Board, we were advised :  
 “If the bid amount exceeds $50,000.00 bidders shall be licensed in the proper classification prior to 
 bid being submitted. There has been no change in State Law or Rules and Regulations of the 
 Alabama General Contractors Board. There are no exemptions.” 
 
Question 4: Item 8 of the Fee Schedule calls for Grinding or consolidation of C&D debris at the TDSRS.  
 Will Compaction of C&D debris qualify as consolidation? 
 
Answer 4: Please remove Bidding Schedule and replace with Bid Schedule…rev1, and note items 
 in yellow as changes to the schedule. Yes, compaction will qualify as consolidation. 
 
Question 5: Will the City Self-Monitor the project? 
 
Answer 5: Yes 
 
Question 6: Shouldn’t No 26 of Bid response form be measured in cubic yards? 
 
Answer 6: Yes.  # 26 SHOULD be cubic yards. Please see attached Bidding Schedule…rev1  form, 
 note items highlighted in yellow as changes to the Bidding Schedule. 
     
      
 
 
 
 

http://www.fairhopeal.gov/


 
 
                                  
 
Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No. 2 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
Acknowledged:   _____________________________________ 

Company 
____________________________________ 

     By 
 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Emailed: 6/29/17 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



BIDDING SCHEDULE FOR DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES rev 1 
                     Tipping fee at final disposal site(s) will be the responsibility of the City (see #3 in notes below) 

 
Additional Equipment And Personnel Considerations: 
 
1.     All equipment descriptions will be in accordance with the FEMA “typed resource definitions” 
2.     All equipment rates include the cost of the operator, fuel and maintenance unless otherwise noted 
3.     All labor rates include the applicable personal protective equipment such as hard hats, safety shoes, 

gloves, safety glasses/shield, hearing protection and traffic safety vests 
4.     Additional equipment and personnel are to be available to meet any and all possible requirements     

 

DEBRIS REMOVAL, PROCESSING AND DISPOSAL 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE COST UNIT 

1 
Mobilization and Demobilization – include in CY Rate and shall not 
be a separate line item 

XXXX XXXXXX 

2 
Vegetative and C&D Debris Removal from Public Property (Right-of-
Way) and Hauling to Temporary Debris Storage and Reduction Site 
(TDSRS) or other disposal sites (NOTE 1 & 6) 

 CY 

3 
Vegetative and C&D Debris Removal from Private Property (Right-of-
Entry Program) and Publicly Owner Property (other than Right-of-
Way) and hauled to TDSRS or other disposal sites (NOTE 1 & 6) 

 CY 

4 
Vegetative and C&D Debris Removal from Public Property (Right-of-
Way) and Hauling Directly to Final Disposal Site (NOTES 1, 3 & 6) 

 CY 

5 
Vegetative and C&D Debris Removal from Temporary Debris 
Storage and Reduction Site (TDSRS) and Hauling to Final Disposal 
Site (NOTES 2 , 3 & 7) 

 CY 

6 Management of TDSRS (NOTE 4)  CY 

7 Processing (Grinding/Chipping) of Vegetative Debris at TDSRS or 
Final Disposal 

 CY 

8 Consolidation of C&D debris at TSDSRS  CY 

9 
Processing (Open Burning) of Vegetative Debris at TDSRS or Final 
Disposal 

 CY 

10 
Processing Burning of Vegetative debris using air curtain incinerators 
at TDSRS or final disposal 

 CY 

11 Pick Up and Haul of White Goods to Site within County   UNIT 

12 Pick Up and Disposal of Hazardous Material  LB 

13 Freon Management and Recycling  UNIT 

14 Dead Animal Collection, Transportation and Disposal  LB 

Extraction of hazardous stumps (50% of root ball exposed) resulting from trees growing on 
the right of way and Hauling to Final Disposal Site – (NOTE 6)  

15    6 inch diameter to 11 inch diameter (Based on Stump Conversion Table)  CY  STUMP 

 STUMP 
 

16   12 inch diameter to 24 inch diameter (Based on Stump Conversion Table)  CY  STUMP 

 STUMP 
 

17   25 inch diameter to 47 inch diameter  STUMP 

18   48 inch diameter and greater  STUMP 

Debris from leaners and hangers will be piled on right of ways and will be hauled and 
disposed of under items 2 – 9  

19 
Removal of hazardous hanging limbs greater than 2 inches  

 
PER 

TREE 

20 Removal of hazardous standing trees 6” – 12” in diameter  EACH 

21 Removal of hazardous standing trees 13” – 24” in diameter  EACH 

22 Removal of hazardous standing trees 25” – 36” in diameter  EACH 

23 Removal of hazardous standing trees 37” – 48” in diameter  EACH 

24 Removal of hazardous standing trees greater than 48” in diameter  EACH 



    

    

Marine Debris Removal 

25 Canals, bayous and ditches  PER LF 

26 Bays and other open waters  PER CY 

27 Boat removal  PER LF 
 

The following items shall be billed on a time and material basis according to the attached 
schedules: 

2
8 
Emergency Road Clearance 

See Equipment  
& Labor Rates 

2
9 
Demolition of Structures (Debris will be hauled and disposed of 
under items 2-9) 

 SQ/FT 

3
0 

Disaster event Generated Hazardous Wastes Abatement; 
Biohazardous Wastes Abatement 

 N/A 

3
1 

Generators, light plants, water pumps, portable toilets and 
other required equipment or materials 

 COST PLUS 

 

NOTES: 

1.  This price assumes that TDSRS’s, final disposal site or other approved disposal sites are within 30 miles.    For 
all distances over 30 miles add _________ per cubic yard per mile. 

             2.  This price assumes final disposal is within 30 miles of TDSRS.  For all distances over 30 miles add __________ 
per cubic yard per mile.  

  3.  The Contractor will pay tipping fee at final disposal site(s) and back charge City at cost.  

4.  Includes management of site remediation. 
 
5.  All stumps placed on the right of way by citizens over 24” will be converted to cubic yards per the attached FEMA 

Stump Conversion Chart and charged as regular debris under items 2 – 7. 
 

6.  Invoices to be based on incoming load tickets.   
 

7.  Invoices to be based on outgoing load tickets. 

 


